RESOLUTION NO. _472 _ -2015

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, ON BEHALF OF THE URBAN COUNTY
GOVERNMENT, TO EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT TO RESIDENTIAL LEASE
AGREEMENT WITH GARY NEWMAN, EXTENDING THE TERM OF HIS LEASE UNTIL
DECEMBER 31, 2015.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN
COUNTY GOVERNMENT:

Section 1 - That the Mayor, on behalf of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government, be and hereby is authorized to execute the First Amendment to Residential
Lease Agreement, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, with
Gary Newman, extending the term of his Lease until December 31, 2015.

Section 2 — That this Resolution shall become effective on the date of its passage.

PASSED URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL: July 7, 2015

ATTEST:

et O

CLERK OF URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
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Jim Gray
Mayor

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Geoff Reed
Commissioner of General Setvices

MEMORANDUM

Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council

GeoffReed ﬂ /

Commissioner of General Services
June 19, 2015

First Amendment to Residential Lease Agreement (R 190-2012) with Gary Newman

I am requesting Urban County Council approval to amend the lease agreement (R 190-2012) with Gary
Newman for approximately 2,340 S/ft of space for the Premise known as Masterson Station Park (House
#2) which is located at 3561 Shamrock lane in Lexington. The amendment allows for continued
occupancy at the same terms and conditions and expires on December 31, 2015.

Copy: File
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